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Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Sarfi,Mandy [CEAA] [Mandy.Sarfi@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]
Sent: June 12, 2007 6:42 PM

To: carl_alleyne@hc-sc.gec.ca; Hall, Karen; EngelsjordV@pac.dfo-mpo.ge.ca;
jessica.coulson@nrcan.gc.ca; LaRusic,Adam [PYR]; Athrit@nrcan.gc.ca
Cc: Wilson,Jennifer [CEAA]

Subject: RE: Sechelt Carbonate Project - July Bth Site Tour and July 10th Working Group Meeting Cancelled

Hello all,

| spoke with Karen Christi regarding this information that the proponent is considering
considerable changes. She has no more, and is not aware of any further details than this.

She is going to contact the community groups and all appropriate people to cancel the meeting
etc. As for the project as a whole we believe we may need to hold off on scoping

(completing and PC) as well as completing the work plan as there is the possibility that the
changes to the project could influence EA type and scope. The EAO is going to hold off on
their progress items as well. Karen mentioned that the proponent said they would contact the
EAQ in late summer to reschedule meetings and present their approach.

If you have any further questions please let me know.
Thanks,

Mandy Sarfi

Senior Program Officer / Agente principal des programmes

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Agence canadienne d’'évaluation environnementale
320-Sinclair Centre, 757 West Hastings Street / Vancouver, B.C. V6C 141

Tel: 604-666-2401 - Fax:604-666-6990

Mandy.Sarfi@) ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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From: Christie, Karen L EAO: EX [mailto:Karen.L.Christie@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 2:39 PM

To: Mackie, Al TSA:EX; McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR: EX; Carr, Chris A EMPR:EX; XT:Adams,
Linda Islands Trust EAQ:IN; gasaxby @islandstrust.bc.ca; carl_alleyne@hc-sc.gc.ca; Willoox, Michael ENV:EX;
Griffin, Derek EAQ: EX; XT:Hall, Karen Transport Canada EAO:IN; schellj@tc.gc.ca; Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX;
Carmichael, Vicki ENV:EX; Carsen, Dannie CS: EX; Willow, John TSA:EX; Bob.Weston@vch.ca; Wuschke, Steven
EMPR: EX; Waghom, Steve FOR:EX; EngelsjordM@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca; brian.mcfadyen@vch.ca; Duffy, Tony G
ILMB: EX; nansond@dfo-mpo.ge.ca; jessica.coulson@®nrcan.ge.ca; Sarfi,Mandy [CEAA];
Judy.Skogstad@scrd.bc.ca; LaRusic,Adam [PYR]; rparfitt@district.sechelt.bc.ca; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX;
Walters, Peter TSA: EX; Athrift@nrcan.gc.ca; Eldridge, Elisabeth D ILMB:EX; Christie, Karen L EAOQ;EX; Wallace,
Ron ILMB: EX; Barcelonia, Geronimo EMPR: EX; Guay, Jennifer C ENV: EX; maynard@ayjoomixw.com;
sarbeaken@hotmail.com; gfeschuk@secheltnation.net; rjoe@secheltnation.nat; arc@secheltnation.net;
jpaul@secheltnation.net; squinn@secheltnation.nat

Cc: cmark@panaggsechelt.com; rpope@dillon.ca; Drayworth@dillon.ca; Don Nicholson; Griffin, Derek EAO: EX;
Woolfrey, Rosa EAQ:EX

Subject: Sechelt Carbonate Project - July 9th Site Tour and July 10th Working Group Meeting Cancelled

30/11/2009
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Importance: High
To: The Sechelt Carbonate Technical Working Group

The July 9th site tour and July 10th Working Group meeting have been cancelled.
Pan Pacific Aggregates is considering some significant changes to the project design, and both the site tour and
Working Group meeting will be rescheduled for September.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Christie

Project Assessment Manager

Environmental Assessment Office

1-836 Yates St., Victoria, B.C., VEBW 1L8

Phone: (250) 387-3801| Fax : 250-356-6448
Karen.L.Christie@gov.bc.ca | www.eao.gav.bc.ca
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